


شرح 

Units 1-2-5-6-7 

إن شاء الله يفيدكم 

وتأكدوا من معاني الكلمات إذا نفسها أو تختلف وبعد القاعدات 

بسم الله نبدأ

أولا 

ببتدي في شرح الفعل الماضي 

Past tense

في بعض الكلمات نحط لها d بس 

وفي كلمات نحط لها Ed 

وفي كلمات تتغير تغير كلي 

شوفوا أنا بتكلم عن أول حالتين واللي تتغير بحط لكم ملف وورد وانتو تحفظون الكلمات 

أول شي إذا جاتنا كلمه نشوف الحرف اللي قبل الأخير 

إذا كان حرف من حروف العلة (a-e-o-u-I )

مثل stop لو تلاحظون قبل p حرف عله اللي هو o 

في هالحالة شنسوي أول شي نزيد مثل أخر حرف ونحط Ed 

يعني يصير stopped 

وإذا مافي قبلها حرف عله مثل fill تصير filled نضيف Ed على طول 

وفي حاله إذا كان أخر حرف y 

مثل Try 

أول شي نسويه نشيل y ونحط بدالها I ونضيف Ed 

و بتطلع كذا tried 

على شان نعرف متى نحط Ed او Ied 

أول نشوف قبلها إذا كان احد حروف العلة ( a-o-u-I-e) نحط على طول Ed 

مثل play 

لو تلاحظون قبل y حرف علة اللي هو a مادام قبلها حرف علة نحط على طول Ed تصير played

انتبهوا

أخذوها قاعدة  y ما عمرها تكررت مرتين 

طيب إذا كان مافي قبلها حرف علة مثل try 

هنا نشيل y ونحط I ونحط Ed 

تصير. Tried 

وهنا الأفعال اللي تتغير يعني ما نضيف لها Ed 
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-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

شرح قاعدة unit 1 

يقول لكم كل جمله لازم يكون فيها فعل وفاعل 

(subject & verb )

مثل 

He works 

إحنا بالعربي دايم الفعل اول شي بعدين الفاعل 

بس بالانجليزي غير الفاعل اول بعدين الفعل 

يعني الجملة اللي فوق الفاعل (subject )

he هو الفاعل والفعل هو works 

---------------------------------------

في جمل الأمر ما نكتب الفاعل 

مثال أقول 

حل الواجب

Answer the homework 

Verb موجود اللي هو answer و subject مو موجود لأنها جملة أمر 

---------------------------------------------------------------------

Subject اللي هو الفاعل ممكن يكون اسم او ضمير 

الضمير حطيت عليه أمثلة فوق اللي هو ( he - she-they -we -am -it ) 

نمثل الحين إذا كان اسم 

Saied told me it was great job 

معنى الجملة سعيد اخبرني إنها كانت وظيفة جيدة 

Subject هو Saied اللي هو اسم سعيد 

Verb هو told 

-----------------------------------------

ينفع يجي الفاعل كلمة وحد مثل اللي مثلت عليهم فوق وينفع يكون أكثر من كلمة مثل 

Ahmed and Ali told me it was a great job 

معنى الجملة احمد وعلي اخبروني إنها كانت وظيفة جيده 

Subject هنا هم ( ahmed & Ali ) 

Verb هو told 

------------------------------------------

في خطا دايم يتكرر انتبهوا أنكم تغلطون فيه اللي هو 

ما يصير أحط في الجملة ضمير واسم مع بعض 

Saied he told met it was a great gob 

Subnet (Saied - he( 

وهنا غلط أحط ضمير مع اسم 

----------------------------------

دائما أول حرف من أول الجملة لازم يكون كبير (capitalized )

مثال 

There was on problem 

لو تلاحظون أول حرف كبير والباقي صغار 

----------------------------------------

في جمل تجي ما فيها فعل أو فاعل و هالنوعية ما تسمى جمل تسمى fragment 

مثال 

My friend in Boston 

أصدقائي في بوسطن 

لو نلاحظ الجملة ما فيها فعل هنا ما نسميها جملة تسمى fragment

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

نجي لل vocab 

بقول لكم كل كلمه و شنو معناها 

career مهنه 

employment وظيفة 

hire - يوظف 

ideal - كامل 

manager - مدير 

out of work - عاطل

resume- سيره ذاتيه 

rewards -  مكافأة 

satisfied -  شعور بالفرح تجاه موقف

skill -  مهارة 

 want ads صفحة في الجريدة للإعلانات 

هذه أمثله وفيها الكلمات المطلوبة 

Complete the sentences with words from the list below.



career – employment - hire - ideal - manager - out of work - resume- rewards - satisfied - skill - want ads



In 1930, jobs were hard to find. Almost 25 percent of all Americans were out of work



He's many different jobs, but only one career . In other words

he's worked in many different schools, but he's always been a teacher

.

Most companies ask for a resume so they can read about you before

.

He sells a lot of his paintings. He has a lot of skill as an artist

.

Let's hire Katlyn. She has the most experience. She will be a

great teacher

.

He started looking for a job by reading the want ads



I worked for weeks on this report. I couldn't seem to get it just right.



Yesterday, I changed around a few things and added a new section. I think it's

Good now



. Finally, I'm satisfied with my work

.

The rewards of this job just weren't enough. He was happy



He was a computer programmer for ten years then he became an manager



I want to know about your past employment where did you work last?



Ibrahim thought hamad was the ideal worker . he was smart fast friendly and very good at his job .

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Vocabulary unit 2 

When I but use or used to or be used to

متى أحط كلمة use متى أحط used to 

Use معناها ( استخدم )

Used to ( كنت )

Be used to (تعودت )

I use a computer to write my homework 

معنى الجملة 

أنا استخدم الكمبيوتر لحل واجباتي 

I used to live in the country .now I live in new York city 

معنى الجملة 

أنا كنت أسكن في القرية وألان اسكن في المدينة 

Be (used to)

Be (is-are- am )

نختار على حسب الجملة إذا كانت مفرد is وإذا كانت جمع are وإذا كان الشخص يتكلم عن نفسه 

نحط am 

Most farmers are used to waking up before the sun

هنا اخترنا are عشان الجملة جمع 

معنى الجملة 

معظم الفلاحين متعودين على الاستيقاظ قبل طلوع الشمس 

used to بمعنى كنت 

مثال 

I used to live in the country .now I live in new York city 

أما be used to بمعنى تعودت 

و be يا تكون is - are - am 

مثال 

Most farmers are used to waking up before the sun 

معظم الفلاحين متعودين أن يستيقظوا قبل شروق الشمس
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Vocabulary unit 2 

Birth معناها مولد

Courage معناها شجاعة

Crops معناها محاصيل

Dependent معناها يعتمد

Income معناها دخل 

Nature معناها طبيعة

Proud معناها فخور 

Quit معناها استقالة

Raises معناها يربي 

Responsibility معناها مسئولية

Sunrise معناها شروق الشمس

Woods معناها غابة

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

unit 5

علامات الترقيم ومتى نستخدمها 

Period ( . )

We use it in the end of statement

النقطة نستخدمها عندما ننتهي من الكلام 

Or

We use it as a part of number like (5.5)

أو نستخدمها كجزء من الرقم 

Comma ( , )

We use it to separate parts of sentence 

نستخدم الفاصلة للفصل بين الجمل

Or 

To separate short items in a list

نستخدم الفاصلة للفصل عن التعداد مثلا الطلبات 

Or

To help us read numbers that are large than 999

نستخدم الفاصلة للفصل بين ألإعداد الكبيرة اللي اكبر من 999 حتى يسهل علينا قراءتها 

مثل 1,000

Question mark (?)

We use Question mark when we end a question

نستخدم علامة الاستفهام عند الانتهاء من السؤال 

What is your name ?

Colon ( : )

To introduces a list especially if the list has long items 

تستخدم النقطتان الرأسيتان إذا كانت لديك قائمة طويلة 

Semicolon ( ; )

We use it when the two statements are very closely related

نستخدمها كاستخدام النقطة عندما تكون هناك جملتان مرتبطتان بالمعنى 

Quotation marks ( " ")

to report exactly what someone said

نستخدمها عندما ننقل بالضبط كلام شخص أخر

Apostrophe ( , )

Are used to show possession Apostrophe

للملكية 

Or

They are also used in contractions

To make it short 

You will = you'll - do not = don’t - is not = isn’t 

للاختصار 

Parentheses ()

We use It to help explain something in a sentence but isn’t needed to 

under stand the sentence

Exclamation point ( ! )

It used at the end of sentences to show a lot of feeling 

تستخدم علامة التعجب أخر الجملة لتظهر الكثير من المشاعر 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Grammar unit 5 

There are some verbs can be followed by gerund (verb +ing )

Like (enjoy and keep )

في كلمات أول ما تكون في الجملة لازم بعدها يكون الفعل فيه ing 

من الكلمات ( enjoy and keep )

I enjoy searching the internet .

My father keeps refusing to buy a computer.

2) some verbs can be followed by an infinitive ( to+ base from of the 

verb)

Like ( want and need )

وفي كلمات لما تكون في الجملة لازم الفعل اللي بعدها يكون عادي مافي أي إضافة 

لازم نحط قبل الفعل to وبعدين الفعل عادي من غير أي أضافه 

والكلمات هم ( want - need )

We want to buy a computer.

I need to check their spelling .

3) some verbs can be followed by (a gerund and infinitive)

For example (For example ( like – love – hate – prefer )

بعض الأفعال إذا جات عادي يا نحط الكلمة مع ing أو نحط to الفعل يكون عادي 

الكلمات هم ( ( like – love – hate – prefer )

I like talking on the phone .

I like to talk on the phone.

I love sending e-mails some times ,too.

I love to send e-mails some times ,too.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

unit 5 

( co - mis - re - tri - un )

هذي اختصارات وكل اختصار يدل على معنى 

un means not

(Un) تدل على نفي 

مثال 

un happy


tri means three 

(Tri ) رقم 3 

مثال 

cycle tricycle

معناها 3 عجلات 

co means with or together 

(Co )معناها مع أو مع بعض 


co pilot 

معناها مساعد الطيار 

re means again

(Re )معناها مره أخرى 

هي الكلمة كانت view معناها مشاهدة 

review

بس حطينا لها re معناها بالمثال إعادة مشاهده 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

vocabulary unit 5 

boring (ممل )

communicate ( تواصل )

embarrassed (محرج )

organize (يرتب او ينظم )

polite (مؤدب )

received (يستقبل )

 reply (إعادة إرسال )

rude ( وقح )

subject ( موضوع )

upset (منزعج )

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(unit 6 (vocabulary 

actress ( ممثل )

detergent (منظف )

happen to (تصادف )

mention ( ذِكر )

polish ( ملمع )

shine (يلمع )

bleach ( مبيض )

 cleanser (أداة تنظيف )

dust __ تنفع لها معنيين اللي هم (غبار - نفض الغبار )

mop (ممسحة )

terribly urgent (شي عاجل )

winked (يغمز)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

count and non count nouns 

الأشياء المعدودة وغير معدودة 

نضيف (a-an) للأشياء المعدودة ولازم تكون مفرد ولان معنى a-an رقم واحد يعني

شي واحد 

مثل i need an onion 

انأ ابغي بصله واحده 

i need a tomato 

إذا كانت جمع ما نحط (a-an )

مثال 

i need onions 

i need tomatoes 

نضيف كلمة some للأشياء المعدودة والغير معدودة

معنى some بعض من 

مثال 

i need some onions 

i need some milk 

نجي لكلمة any 

 any ما نحطها إلا إذا كانت الجملة نفي يعني فيها not ونحطها للأشياء المعدودة وغير  المعدودة 

مثال 

I don't have any onions 

I don't have any milk 

نستخدم كلمة a lot of للأشياء المعدودة وغير معدودة 

مثال 

I need a lot of onions 

I need a lot of milk 

نستخدم how much للأشياء الغير معدودة 

و how many للأشياء المعدودة 



و هذا موقع فيه أسئلة وتحت كل سؤال تختارون يا 

how much - how many 

ويطلع جنب اللي اخترتوه yes يعني الحل صح وإذا no الحل غلط 

http://www.better-english.com/easier/howmuch.htm

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

We use how often to describe someone does something 

تستخدم للسؤال عن عدد المرات التي تقوم بها بشكل متكرر:how often 

مثال 

How often do you wash the dishes ?

معنى السؤال كم مره تغسل الصحون 

الإجابة راح تكون يا 

Every day معناها كل يوم - usually بعض الأوقات - rarely نادرا - once a month مره بالشهر -every week مره بالأسبوع -never أبدا - sometimes بعض الأوقات - always دائما -twice a month مرتين بالشهر - thrice a week 3 أيام بالأسبوع 


مثلا راح اختار وحده منهم وبحل السؤال اللي فوق 

I wash the dishes every day 

أغسل الأطباق يوميا 

دائما إذا لقيتوا وحده من هالاجابات ويبغى عليها سؤال دائم بيكون how often 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Unit 7 

Fresh - طازج 

Herbicide - أعشاب 

Insects - حشرات 

It's worth it -  الأمر يستحق ذلك 

Natural - طبيعي 

Old fashioned -تصميم قديم 

Pesticides - مبيدات حشرية 

Produce - إنتاج 

Ripen - استواء 

Tastes - مذاق 

Vines - طريقة نمو 

Weeds - أعشاب ضاره 

Artificial - اصطناعي 

Organic - عضويه 

Ripe - ناضج 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

الصفات ( ذكي - غبي - طويل - قصير - جديد - قديم -وغيره كثير )

إذا بنحط صفة في مثال 

She is smart هي ذكية 

وإذا جينا نحط (a-an ) 

نحط an ل احد حروف العلة اللي هي (a-o-u-I-e)

أما a لباقي الحروف مثال 

She is a smart teacher 

لو نلاحظ هنا ما نقدر نحط (a-an) إلا إذا بعد الصفة اسم 

لو نلاحظ أول مثال مافي بعد الصفة شي عشان كذا ما حطيت قبل الصفة a -an 

ضمائر الملكية 

My - your - his - her - it's - our - your - their 

مثال 

Your painting is beautiful 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

شرح احد الاختبارات لأحد units

- The ladies on TV are the only people who ___________ while they do the housework.

- السيدات على شاشة التلفزيون هم الوحيدون الذين يبتسمون بينما يفعلون في الأعمال المنزلية.


I'd like to talk to Dr. Ahmed, but it is not ___________.

أود التحدث إلى الدكتور لكن ليست حالة عاجلة 

4- The women on TV ads smile while they do the housework because they are _____________.

السيدات اللاتي يبتسموا وهم يعملون بالأعمال المنزلية هم ممثلون 

5- She uses an expensive kind of __________ to clean the tub.

هي تستخدم نوع غالي من المنظفات لتنظيف الحوض 

- I am ___________ out with friends in the evening and on weekends.

أنا عادة اطلع مع أصدقائي في المساء ونهاية الأسبوع 

7- Hammed ___________ smokes in the house.

حمد ما يدخن أبدا داخل البيت 

8- She vacuums the carpets ____________ a week.


هي تنفض السجاد مرتين في الأسبوع 

9- How _________ do you clean your bathroom?

كم مره تنظفين الحمام ؟ 


10- What is the word that rhymes with "dress" ?

شنو الكلمة اللي على وزن drees هي mess 

إن شاء الله تستفيدون منه 

فالكم التوفيق [image: http://www.ckfu.org/vb/images/shrqwea/rose.gif]
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